



Julie M. Campbell Executive Director

BOARD MEETING MINUTES

April 8th, 2024 9:00 a.m.

CALL TO ORDER 9:03 AM,

LOCATED AT: ZOOM

ROLL CALL/DECLARATION OF QUORUM - Micky Hobbs, Lindsey Morgan, Lianna Nguyen, Kerry Harvey, Christopher Hunt

EXECUTIVE BRANCH ETHIC COMMISSION PRESENTATION: Susan Clary

OFFICER ELECTIONS: Mickey Hobbs made the motion to postpone elections until a full board was appointed, Lindsey Morgan seconded the motion, no motion was made.

SIGNATURE AUTHORITY: Kerry Harvey stated if there had been prior action of the board, he did not feel it was necessary to remove current signature authority. The only thing would be the motion to take those powers away.

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS: Kerry Harvey made a motion to appoint Lianna Nguyen and Lindsey Morgan to serve of the KBC complaints committee. Lindsey Morgan second the motion, no one opposed, the motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MARCH REGULARE BOARD MEETING MINUTES: Lindsey Morgan made the motion to approve, Mickey Hobbs seconded the motion, Kerry Harvey abstained since he was not present, no one opposed, the motion carried unanimously.

APPROVAL OF MARCH 2024 FINANCIAL AND RECAP STATEMENTS: Lindsey Morgan made the motion to approve, Mickey Hobbs seconded the motion, Karry Harvey abstained, no one opposed, the motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATES – JULIE CAMPBELL

NONE

LEGAL UPDATES – KBC ATTORNEY CHRIS HUNT

NONE





Julie M. Campbell Executive Director

OLD BUSINESS

- Lianna Nguyen made a motion to revisit emergency closures, unlicensed workers, and MMA.
 Kerry Harvey second the motion, Lindsey Morgan was in favor.
- Lianna Nguyen recommended removal of MMA when found 1st offense is a warning, 2nd offense a fine, 3rd offense possible shutdown. No motion was made.
- Kerry Harvey made a motion to move Board Policy of an unlicensed person of the premises will
 not be a bases of closure if the manager agrees to remove the unlicensed personnel on the first
 offense. Lianna Nguyen second the motion. Lindsey Morgan opposed. Mickey Hobbs voted no.
 Motion does not carry. The Board can continue to close a facility should there be unlicensed
 personnel providing services on the first offense.

NEW BUSINESS

- Kerry Harvey requested clarity on KBC's budget FY 2021 -2022.
- Kerry Harvey questioned board concerns and emphasized his connections with PPC and his prior service as their cabinet secretary. Moved to make a motion on discussing moving KBC under the Department of Professional Licensing and under the Kentucky Public Protection Cabinet and to invite Department of Professional Licensing to our next board meeting an explore this possible move. Lianna Nguyen second the motion, Lindsey Morgan, and Mickey Hobbs areed to invite Department of Professional Licensing the next meeting, motion carried unanimously.

SPEAKER(S)

- ANDERSON, MELISSA
- CARTER, MICHAEL
- DINSER, JENNIFER
- FORD, MIKAYLA
- Musselman, Jessica
- TRAN, DI
- Wallen-Brock, LaWanna





Julie M. Campbell Executive Director

CLOSED SESSION - KRS 61.810(1)(c)(f)(j) - IF NEEDED

- Kerry Harvey made a motion to enter closed session, second by Lindsey Morgan; all in favor,
 Motion carried unanimously.
- Lindsey Morgan made a Motion to exit closed session at 3:059PM, second by Mickey Hobbs;
 Motion carried unanimously.
- Lindsey Morgan made a motion to accept application 1.A and 5.A, 6.A with stipulations, Kerry Harvey second the motion, no one opposed, the motion carried unanimously.
- Kerry Harvey moved to accept the hearing officer's recommendation for Tippi Nail Lounge with
 the addendum that the salon license was surrendered, and reinstatement of the personal
 license be available upon payment of the fines. Mickey Hobbs second, no one opposed, the
 motion carried unanimously.
- Lindsey Morgan made a motion to refer applications and case list to the committee, Mickey
 Hobbs second the motion. no one opposed, the motion carried unanimously.

<u>APPLICATIONS, RECONSIDERATIONS, COMPLAINTS, AND INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE REPORT FOR</u> APRIL 2024

APPLICATIONS (8)

- 1.A Mikayla Ford Eyelash Course Approve
- 2.A Soraia Salehi Eyelash Course Postpone to May
- 3.A Antoinette Taylor Eyelash Course Postpone to May
- 4.A Tammy Hill Eyelash Course Postpone to May
- 5.A Jordan Pruitt Eyelash Course Approve
- 6.A Angelica Maria Nunez UNLIC Applied as an OOS COS Approved to take practical examination for Kentucky licensure requirements.
- 7.A Louisville Beauty Academy 2 Postpone to May
- 8.A Zachary Curry Declined Examination Date No action taken.

RECONSIDERATIONS (0)

None

INVESTIGATIONS AND COMPLAINTS: CASE LIST – CASES (78)





Julie M. Campbell Executive Director

- 1. C BARBER BOARD
- 2. C BS 1208556-S-000001529 Eve Nails Daviess Co
- 3. C BS PASSED INS 1150235-800002821 Kustom Kuts Clark Co
- 4. C BS PASSED INS 1154401-800003740 Embrace Nails Daviess Co
- 5. C BS PASSED INS 1154979-800003850 Kelly's Nails Christian Co
- 6. C BS PASSED INS 1155652-800000481 Glamour Nails Spa 3 Boone Co
- 7. C BS PASSED INS 1158087-604702 Encounters Styling Salon Fayette Co
- 8. C BS PASSED INS 1158275-800003616 Lashes by Kristine Waren Co
- 9. C BS PASSED INS 1165918-603558 Top Nails Christian Co
- 10. C BS PASSED INS 1167951-603671 Salon Hollywood Boone Co
- 11. C BS PASSED INS 1167970-621752 Fantastic Sams Jefferson Co
- 12. C BS PASSED INS 1167997-800001932 Camilles Beauty Salon Shelby Co
- 13. C BS PASSED INS 1201744-S000000420 Tiffanys Hair Studio Bullitt Co
- 14. C BS PASSED INS 1206397-S-000000996 E Monet Beauty Hardin Co
- 15. C BS PASSED INS 1208708-S-000001660 BEYOUTY Nails and Spa 1123 Jefferson Co
- 16. C ES 1211493 S-000004277 SKYN SPOT Paige Spear Warren Co
- 17. C ES PASSED INS 1168446-800003190 Wanderlust Aethetics Fayette Co
- 18. C ES PASSED INS 1169248- 800002301 Perfected by Laure Fayette Co
- 19. C INACITVE 1152823-800000961 Sass & Class Cut & Color Bar Jessamine Co
- 20. C INVALID UNKNOWN SENDER NOT FORMAL NO EVIDENCE 9 KY Salons 1 OH salon
- 21. C INVALID UNLIC UNKNOWN LOC MINOR Nails.byjos
- 22. C INVALID UNLIC UNKNOWN LOC MINOR Robin Lawhun Dunigan Greenup Co
- 23. C KBC MB
- 24. C KBC SY
- 25. C KBC ZC and JD
- 26. C NS 1156918-800003774 Fancy Nails and Spa Madison Co
- 27. C NS 1159607-800000818 Glamorous Nails Hardin Co
- 28. C NS 1162813-702654 -0324 Nail Express Warren Co
- 29. C NS INVALID 1153412-701722 Nail Envogue Fayette Co
- 30. C NS PASSED INS 1150189-702488 T and T Hardin Co
- 31. C NS PASSED INS 1151062-800002264 Pro Nails Hardin Co
- 32. C NS PASSED INS 1152014-800002888 LAmour Nails and Spa Hardin Co
- 33. C NS PASSED INS 1154968-800000616 Exquisitely Nails- Hardin Co
- 34. C NS PASSED INS 1156825-800000046 Kims Nails -Boyd Co
- 35. C NS PASSED INS 1157566-701809 Pro Nails Hardin Co
- 36. C NS PASSED INS 1158191-702005 Hollywood Nails McCracken Co
- 37. C NS PASSED INS 1161419-701753 79 Nails Jefferson Co
- 38. C NS PASSED INS 1162868 -702057 Angel Nails Madison Co
- 39. C NS PASSED INS 1165079-800002746 Nail Spa Nelson Co
- 40. C NS PASSED INS 1166321-702607 Charming Nails Carter Co
- 41. C PERSON 10001583 Dismiss 0423- CIVIL MATTER Brooke N Butler 700009698 AI
- 42. C PSI
- 43. C UNKNOWN LOC Teresas Shear Styles Martin Co
- 44. C UNKNOWN PERSON UNLIC LOC Lash Out Pulaski Co
- 45. C UNLIC LASH EDUCATOR Luxurae Lashes -Ranesha Stroud
- 46. C UNLIC LASH EDUCATOR Soraia Salehi
- 47. C UNLIC UNKNOWN LOC Karlie Brown Boone Co





Julie M. Campbell Executive Director

- 48. C UNLIC UNKNOWN LOC Addy Martin Livingston Co
- 49. C UNLIC UNKNOWN LOC Amy Williams Laurel Co
- 50. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Commerce Center Place Blessed Fit Ladies Studio
- 51. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Emily Barwan Trigg Co
- 52. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Empowered Medical Adair Co
- 53. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Lucy Cespedes Eyelash services Jefferson Co
- 54. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Abigail Crable Hardi Co
- 55. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Agneshkia Roberts Jefferson Co
- 56. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Alesha Morgan Laurel Co
- 57. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Amazing Lash Studio Kenton Co
- 58. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Ashley Umstead Fayette Co
- 59. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC BRAIDING Brittany Staples McCracken Co
- 60. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Brooklyn Warren Co
- 61. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Emily Bradburn Fayette Co
- 62. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Evolving Nails I got you Nails Casey Co
- 63. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC LANA Atelier Pulaski Co
- 64. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Lash and Snatch Jefferson Co
- 65. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Lavish Nails Jefferson Co
- 66. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Minks By Danye Warren Co
- 67. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC MOBILE Lexus Holbrook Scott Co
- 68. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Nadis Lashes Nadia Isakagic Jefferson Co
- 69. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Nailed by Tori Victoria Wright Johnson Co
- 70. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Reginae Sanders Jeffesron Co
- 71. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Rileys Barbershop Graves Co
- 72. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Savannah Brainard Bourbon Co
- 73. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Stacy McCracken Hart Co
- 74. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Sugar coat nails by SP Wayne Co
- 75. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Tienda Guatemex Warren co
- 76. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC Timeless Spa Center Fayette Co
- 77. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC WIGS Dollhouse Beauty Bar Fayette Co
- 78. C UNLIC UNLIC LOC WIGS Miss Ooh So Classy Salon Jefferson Co

ADJOURNMENT – Kerry Harvey made a motion to adjourn the April 8th, 2024, Board meeting at 3:30PM, Lindsey Morgan seconded, the motion carried unanimously.

Signature of person(s) who took board minutes:

Tanya M Shrout Maxine McDonald